

SPENCER FRATTARE

BROADCASTING & CAMERA OPERATION

SUMMARY

College graduate with high school, college, and semi-professional experience in production, play-by-play announcing, and camera operations. Understands the importance of pre-game research and statistics with a passion for the discussion and analysis of basketball, football, and baseball.

SKILLS

- Public Address Announcing
- Play-by-Play Announcing
- Production Camera Operations
- Sports Analysis
- Statistical Research
- In-Game Production

EDUCATION

- Waynesburg University (2024)
Sports Media Major with focus on Sports Broadcasting
- Padua Franciscan High School (2020)

CONTACT

- ☎ 330 - 421 - 8594
- ✉ srfattare@gmail.com
- 🌐 spencerfrattare.com
- 📍 Cleveland, OH

BROADCAST EXPERIENCE

High School Public Address Announcer 2024

- Padua Franciscan High School; Boys and Girls Soccer
- Warrensville Heights High School; Football

Waynesburg University Sports Network (WUSN) Waynesburg University 2020 - 2024

- Operate camera to showcase different angles for athletic games on the field and court
- Control production graphics on various athletic broadcasts
- Utilize the switchboard in the TV Truck to control the broadcast audio
- Work with the producer to select and produce slow motion replay clips
- Play-by-Play and Color Commentator / Analyst for various Waynesburg football, basketball, and baseball games

WCYJ-FM 99.5 THE HIVE Waynesburg University 2020 - 2024

- Play music and serve as on-air personality during weekly radio shift
- Research statistics and facts for material to be discussed for upcoming game coverage
- Play-by-Play and Color Commentator & Analyst for various Waynesburg football, basketball, and baseball games

Waynesburg Television (WCTV) Waynesburg University 2020 - 2024

- Participate in panel discussions on sports topics on "Plead Your Case" and "Jacket Sports Weekly"

WORK EXPERIENCE

Akron Rubber Ducks Intern Summer 2022 - 2024

- Responsibilities included camera, working the in-stadium audio, stats, and the video board

Washington Wild Things Camera Operator August 2021 - September 2021

- Responsibilities included being the on-call camera operator for baseball games

Pikewood Sports Stage Manager & Camera Operator August 2019, 2021 - 2024

- Responsibilities included broadcast booth stage manager (2019), center field cameraman (2021 - 2024) for the production of the Pony League World Series